EC-22-95

CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

Office of the Mayor
One Civic Plaza NW, Albuquerque, NM 87103
Timothy M. Keller, Mayor

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM May 23, 2022
TO: Isaac Benton, President, City Council
FROM: Timothy M. Keller, Mayor K

SUBJECT: Mayor's appointment of Dr. Per Elis Eberlein to the Joint Air Quality Board

I am submitting for your advice and consent the following name for appointment to the Joint
Alr Quality Board in accordance with the City of Albuquerque Ordinance 9-5-1-3.

APPOINTEE NAME TERM
Dr. Per Elis Eberlein April 1, 2024
Albuquerque, NM 87123

Dr Eberlein is an Environmental Scientist with experience in environmental permitting and
development of other environmental decision documents. He has experience both working for a
state regulatory agency and as a Department of Energy contractor.

A resident of Council District 9, Dr. Eberlein will fill a vacancy and serve as a City of
Albuquerque representative on the Board; his first term will expire on April 1, 2024,
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The remaining members are:

Representing

A A I T o

City of Albuquerque
City of Albuguerque
City of Albuquerque
City of Albuquerque
Bernalille County
Bernalillo County
Bemalillo County

Name

Ms. Maxine Paul

Ms. Elizabeth Reitzel
Vacant

Ms. Lauren Mieklejohn
Ms. Judy Calman

Ms. Kitty Richards

Ms. Susan Langner

Term

04/01/2024
04/01/2023
04/01/2021
04/01/2023
05/14/2022
05/09/2023
05/28/2022



Joint Air Quality Board
Appointment of Dr. Per Elis Eberlein.
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Lawrence Rael, Interim Chief Administrative Officer
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